

RE: EY/OPCD Status Updates

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 29 Nov 2017 15:59:05 -0500

ok

From: Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Sent: November 29, 2017 3:58 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: RE: EY/OPCD Status Updates

Hi Cindy,
Heard from Suzie ... Blake and Lee Ann are not available, and no significant updates, so we've agreed to cancel for Friday. We'll be providing comments on the memo (reviewing with Jim before EOW) to them for a new turn before the 8th. Also following up with OPG/IESO.
Mark

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: July 17, 2017 11:27 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Suzie Gignac; Lee Anne Probert; 'blake.w.langill@ca.ey.com'; Donaldson, Mark (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: EY/OPCD Status Updates
When: December 1, 2017 8:30 AM-9:00 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Teleconference 416-212-8013/1-866-633-1033, Conference ID 4950903

Cindy to moderate.

- Update June 2, 2017: Tuesday meetings cancelled; weekly Friday meetings to continue.